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Date:  July 09, 2013 
 
To:  Heidi Bunk, Lake Coordinator, WI Department of Natural Resources 
 
From:  Staycie Greefkes, Natural Areas Stewardship Coordinator, Milwaukee County                        

Department of Parks, Recreation and Culture 
 
Subject: Proposed Change to AIS Grant Protocol 

 
 

The Milwaukee County Parks Department Natural Areas Program would like to request the 
following amendment to the DNR’s aquatic invasive species protocol for ponds within the 
Milwaukee County Park System: 
 
1. Change the number of rake tows for medium visibility to 3 rather than 5.   
 
Anna Moyer has contacted Kelly Wagner, who created the pond protocol, on our behalf and she 
does not have an issue with us changing the number of rake tows to 3 rather than 5 for ponds 
with medium visibility.  I just wanted to run this by you and make sure it is alright with you that 
we make these changes. 
 
 
Thank you, 
Staycie Greefkes 
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